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ing Bribery of Foreign Public Officials in International Business Transactions

Recebido/Received: 03.05.2016 / May 3u
’ at
Pted py the Council on the 26™ of November, 2009) says:

Aprovado/Approved: 17.08.2016 / August 17
N ) 20;

Member countries' laws and regulations should permit authorities 1o
suspend, to the appropriate degree, from competition for public contracts
or other public advantages, inciuding public procurement contracts
and contracts funded by official development assistance, enterprises

impediment from participating i
patin, A .
g In tenders and competing for administrati . o
. determined to have bribed foreign public officials in contravention
of that Member's national laws and, to the extent a Member applies
procurement sanctions to enterprises that are determined to have bribed
domestic public officials, such sanctions should be applied equally in

case of bribery of foreign public officials.*

Fighting Corruption and Promoting Integrity in Public Procurement”, the
a5 said that it has identified a lack of consistency in dealing with the issue of
snt among its members.

‘he fundamental question is: on what bases are companies to be excluded:
jons or equivalents, such as pre-prosecution pre-agreements? Should firms

Pa'av'as-chave. CO““ ata(}ao Ub“ca. S . e COHtlat al
p EXCIU Q0. SUSpeI S&0 de IICItallteS LlCltaQOGS 0S
d

il
y.be under indictment to be debarred, or is simple suspicion enough?

hat are the determining factors for the severity of the sanctions? (i.e., what

be considered aggravating) )
What entity is to be debarred: the entire corporation or individual business units,

Contents: 1 | i
ntroduction — 2 Suspension and Debarment in Brazilian and U.S. L
.S. Laws —

g erp Ity I
pat“ to reater rob 1 DUbllC procuremer it and a g‘eate’ eSpeCt for t“e fur dar iental gua|a“tees f th
or:

1 Introduction

f debarment is not merely an issue for discussion at a national level but supra-
lly, for example by a multilateral development bank (MDB) (e.g., the World

with all its aid-funded contracting, the issue of debarment definitely becomes a

erious weapon and needs to be applied with great care. One of the main issues

arantee fair procedure, especially as we are operating outside the traditional

of constitutional law and controls applicable in a national setting.

In this context it can be concluded that it is impossible to adopt a universally
plicable paradigm for the measures analyzed, given that the characterization of
' measures will vary.according to the legal framework of each country. In spite
ese difficulties, however, a general concept of debarment, as proposed by the
ization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), should be noted,
he intention of collecting the various forms of such measures and, according to
hieh, “debarment relates to the additional, non-automatic sanction of provisional
clusion from participation in national public procurement processes for a set period”.

( {

p g

regari
gard to the Scope pursued when these measures are applied

OEQD'S Recommendation of the Council for Further Combating Bribery of Foreign Public Officials in International
Business Transactions (adopted by the Council on the 26" of November, 2009 Available at: <https://www.

oecd.org/daf/anti-bribery/44176910.pdf>.




Debarment is discussed in a variety of legal texts and even in in
agreements. In this context it is even possible to identify cross-debarment aCtiong -
such as the agreement for mutual enforcement of debarment decisions signeq b,':
the African Development Bank Group, the Asian Development Bank, the Europea
Bank for Reconstruction and Development, the Inter-American Development Ban
Group and the World Bank Group (a Participating Institution). By this agreemep,
each Participating Institution presumptively will enforce debarment decisions mag
by another Participating Institution, following the core principles established throy ,
internal mechanisms for addressing and sanctioning violations of each insti
respective anti-corruption policies.

This article will specifically address the purposes of the debarring institutiong
their degree of discretion, the temporal scope of exclusions, the possibility of othis
entities or bodies being affected by debarment decisions. The situation in which py
administrators in either Brazil or the United States may encounter companies thg
show inappropriate ethical behavior, despite outstanding technical performance, wij
also be considered. We also intend to address a similar situation involving companies
operating under a monopoly or oligopoly. '

' ilian law: the
ternationg General aspects of the measures in Brazil

punitive nature and the relative discretion

ilian law, the suspension of the right to contract, the declérétlon.of

" B.raZl ' the irr;pedimentto bidding and contracting are treated as administrative
' abilltyandh are implemented through several pieces of legislation. ‘
lors e suspension and the declaration of unsuitabilty are set forth. in
e temp0f38W666 from June 21,1993,* also known as the General Law on Bl.d'S

iory han ‘!.éTW NO_- , ts, which is applicable when there are no other specific
tution! Administrative Contrac §, h e 1at, 2016, calld
» ‘rovisions; as well as in BrazFihianrai:ego. .

ibili nte .

’ :Of' Resgi(:::?c";;yt;z:it:;eand cosxtract is present in Brazilian Law No. 10,520
3‘61 ;.r;p30026 (Auction Act) and Brazilian Law No. 12.462 from August 4, 2011

e ime of Hiring or just DRH). N
’;ﬁiﬁz I:)Zg:',l?;:ed that, galong with these legal provisions, t7he Braf;h:nf ob;lizz
any Act (Brazilian Law No. 12,846 from August 1st, ?013) prov; :ies e
nce of a unified record for the registration of. sanctioned compsuspe,nSion
giving effectiveness and publicity to the sancjuons of temporary )

i itability and ineligibility. '
a:z:eoir:esru::nd,t)i,n addition to the sanctions a|r<.aa<'1y mentioned z?ndB:i;r;I(i::z
to the system of public hiring, there are other ‘s‘lmllar measures mts e
1‘s> h as the declaration of unsuitability by the Brazilian Court' of Accour:] o
razilian Law 8.443 from July 16, 19928) and the sanc?tllon of. pr? i o
ith the Public Administration by virtue of an act of admlmstra'lt.lve lrr:?rogons
i .n Law No. 8,429 from June 2,19920.° Due to their very specific applications,

ities will not be explored in the present work.

2:: Ilk)'.tal::sconcluded that the ambits of compliance of these meas.ulr:;o\r/]air:
diﬁg to each of the pieces of legislation mentioned above. The legis

1

2 Suspension and Debarment in Brazilian and U.S. Laws

existence of discretion in their application.

To make this comparison, it is necessary to consider, preliminarily, that there
a great difference between the U.S. and Brazilian public contracting rules: while th
U.S. system has decentralized normative sources, that is, elaborated by each entity
the federation in a relatively autonomous way, the Brazilian system has a wide rang
of national rules (applicable to all federal entities) due to the exclusive competence
the Union to enact laws that contain general rules on public bidding and administrativ
contracts, pursuant to Article 22, XXVI| of the Constitution of the Federative Republi
of Brazil, 1988.2

For this reason, the present study will focus an analysis of the federal public
contracting standards of the United States? and on the national public procuremen
rules of Brazil, first in overview and then in comparative assessments.

- ) I 3 ting Corruption
maintains the public trust and; 3 - fulfill the public policy”. ARAUJO, RlcaBrc;Zixi%nE;igﬁhSt agtes. George
nd*Promoting Integrity in Public Procurement: a comparative study betwee“faI: 2015,
higton University. Advisor: Christopher R. Yukins. The Minerva Prngrba[m,at' nttpss/ /.
“S'I'L, Law n® 8,666 of June 21,1993, articles 87 and 88. Available at:
iL03/Leis/L8666cons.htm>, .
RASIL, Law n2 8,666 of June 21,1993, articles 87 and 88. Availa
Civil_03/Lei s.htm>. . .br/ccivil_03/
SIL, /LLaT{\eLgfggcz? of 2002 Available. Article 72 Available at: <http://www.planalto.gov.br/
is/20 .htm>., ) - heres of the
rilée 205?/':'-&: Zeozn:ti;n:or entities of the Executive, Legislative and Judiciary Branch:jegf (?:ms:anies (CEIS),

= mment shallinform and keep updated I 1he Nation:l 'Rfe g‘St;}tlig; Irr;?;)tteznt% ?:es zgnctions applied by them,
stabli ; federal Executive Branch, inform 4, 2011,
n_t;cl::llszed ) th'e Sph(?rle Ofg';ea:d 88 of Law 8.666 from 1993. BRASIL, Law n® 12,468. of Alf;;thtm>
il ay e with articles 81 /o paalto.g0v-0r/iW_03/_at02011-2014/2011/Lei/L12462 >,
BR/‘\: o 47. Available at: <http.16 1992. Available at: <http://www.p|analto.gov.br/c<:|V|I_03/Le'ls/ 429'htm>
RAglltl II:aw nz g,igg °: jﬂge 2. 1992. Available at: <http://www.planalto.gov.br/ccivi_03/Leis/L8429. '
, Law n® 8,429 o )

planalto.gov.br/

ble at: <https:/ /www.planalto.gov.br/

% Atticle 22. The Union has the exclusive power to legislate on (...) XXVII - general rules for all types of bidding

and contracting for governmental entities, associate government agencies, and foundations of the Union, the
States, the Federal District, and the Municipalities, in accordance with article 37, XXl, and for public enterprises

and joint stock companies, under the terms of article 173, paragraph 1, 1l )
The Federal Acquisition Act from 1984 “aim to be a uniform system of procurement regulations for the
government, within the following objectives: 1- to deliver the best services and products to the customers:




20tS i the process of biddr e - rror S C Sanotions apply to the occurrence of i

wel a5 i tha e 1dding, in total or partial non-performance of the conr, o
Sontentit i possmlpa;:ltytto execute a contract for technical or ethical reasons TCt' 3

€ 10 state that, as a general rul i - 1 thig:

of preserving | e : ute, such sanctions have th e

preserving integrity in bids and public contr acting, in order to prevent anz Prose

re

53, with a view to the exemption or mitigation of administrative sanctions set forth
srticles 86 to 88 thereof”.
"pespite the aforementioned legal provision, there is still no clarity as to how

.2 leniency agreement will be processed.
* First, it must be borne in mind that Law No 12.846 / 13 is not dedicated only

harmful conduct, whether r
. " elated to deficiencies in th i
or ethicaly ey e € execution of contractua| ritaining illegal acts committed in procurement calls and the public procurement
e et behn e o the lak o cgat oty g o : s nment. It is possible, therefore, to characterize unlawfulness in another
for santions. arauing thot this tag o ity offongs e ::m :ttinﬂmmg the bagg, onment. Just think about the offering of an undue advantage, along the lines of
in;:g;w, The lack of ega detail, s porceivedt i Lo 868655 gei :r'; tl:zril:my a of Art. 5, during a Public Health inspection or the speeding up of the delivery of
idders and contractors, who do not kno , o
. s W when each of the iti A
o ! : odon punitive measur,
puniat?\znzi t;]f t:;zrec 1S no provision in the edict or contract that clearly delimi(tesS tr:a
ority. Celso Antdnio Bandeira de M in thi i
ello, in this sense, affirms that tion Law. it is, conversely, referenced in Articles 86 to 83 of Law 8,666 whose

Suspension of the right to contract .
and Hahilhy @
s Seclaration of unsultabitty “can be appli mands are not necessarily related to the practice of corruption.
= Also, a leniency agreement which excludes the temporary suspension and

ation of unsuitability provided for by Brazilian Law 8,666 of June, 1993 coexists

19

a

Preggh
tas

d as acts of corruption by the Clean Company Act. This second opinion is more
 since is very difficult to defend the total isolation of the leniency agreement in

general and pro futuro effe .

o Suspension and a declaration of unsuitability ar would only have scope over the practice of the offenses in the subparagraphs of
IV of Art. 5 of Law No. 12.846 / 13; behavior that could also attract the sanction
ider Law No 8.666 / 93.23

n this sense, the leniency agreement in Art. 17 would be used when, in the face
tuations provided for in Art. 5, section IV, one cogitates the penalty disciplined in
:No 12.846 / 13 as well as the incidence of the reprimands of the procurement
changed with enactment of the Clean Com any A : A hus, the leniency agreement to be celebrated would minimize or alienate the

Pany Act, Article 17 of which establishes nces of sanctions beyond those which are described in Law No 12.846 / 13.

‘hus, as noted, the similarities between temporary suspension, declaration of
InSUitability and impediment to contract seem evident. On the other hand, the task of
entiating these legal devices is not easy, given the sparse normative descriptions
have persisted over the years, despite the large number of legal acts of public

1 BANDEIRA DF e
BANDEIRA DE M B
ELLO, Celso Antdnio. Curso de Direito Administrativo. 31. ed. S&o Paulo: Malheiros, 2014, p htra
e Zontracting currently in force in Brazil.

654655,

1

2

See: Constitution of the Federative R i

without any diste ¢ epubllc of Brazil, 1988, Article 5. All persons

of the ight o e b:l::tts:::ig'gyrafuans a'nd foreigners residing in the cguntry be?r:z :::;:ege:?:ﬁvit:;;:};

or admiept pmcesse's P , t0 security anc! to property, on the following terms: LV — fitjgants, in judicial

deronse, amne e, :1 ell as fiefendanas in general are ensured of the advers: o full
and resources inberent to it See also: Brazilian Law n. 9,784 of j;:zfytzn; nggf

OSORI Fabio Medina, Direito 7 d
0, . Direit i i /
Administrativo Sancionador. 5. ed. S8o Paulo: Revista dos Tribunais, 2015

———
:Stfangely, the legislature refers only to the sanctions of Law No 8.666 / 93, ignoring the bidding of Art. 7, which
addresses the penalty of impediment, unidentified (although with some simifarity) to that described in Art. 87,

W of the General Law.

"
&

66 AC - R. de Dir. Adm. Const. ! Raln HArbsnntn ana 4 o ra o 2403 Ak fdar DOME AAL. . n 1 182 At > 2N : 10,21
74 6166.370 1
«r amemta ann 18,0, 66. 0 R1RR mt Zdar 2N1A NOL: 10,21056/aec.vid 6



[TT vvowsen temporary suspension and a declaratiOn
unsuitability. The impediment to bid and contract appears as a third kind of punishm,ant
although it js very similar in nature to the dectaration of unsuitability, '

In this way, the main points of contrast between tempor
declaration of Unsuitability

ary suspension ang e .
must be developed.
Margal Justen Filho

, considering
(at least formal) among

, States, the Federal District and the Union. Thus, the controversy

Surrounding the subject is not ignored.
Sirlene Arédes synthesize

extension of these penalties in the following terms:

Brazilian doctrine is divided into three positions on the subject. Part of
the doctrine represented by authors such as Carlos Ari Sundfeld and Hely

Lopes Meirelles argues that the sanctions established in Art. 87, Ill and
IV of Law 8666/93 muyst have their i

sphere that applied it. The main fo
are the autonomy of the people of t

principle of competitiveness, prese
8,666 / 93,

undations of this restrictive doctrine
he federation and the offense to the
nted in Art. 3, Paragraph 1, | of Law

* JUSTEN ALHO, Margal. Comentérios & Lef de Licitagdes e Contratos Administrativos, 16,
Revista dos Tribunais, 2014, p. 1154-1155
® JUSTEN FILHO, Margal, Comentdrios & (ej

Revista dos Tribunais, 2014, p. 1154-1155,

ed. Sdo Paulo:
de Licitagbes e Contratos Administrativos. 16. ed. S5 Paulo

68 Aac-r. de Dir. Adm. Const, | Belo Horizonte, ano 16, n. 66, p. 61-83, out./dez. 2016. DOL: 10 94nc-.

i f declaration of
ly the sanction 0 o
rrent argues that on' e sutmonsio
ine ieg?lirls reC:ches other administrative sphergg, t;u; S;)tained o vl
U?irl\lé i?’ight to bid and contract. This is the po‘5|t|rt;ason s vy
i ). The main
i 2010, p. 894 et sed.). i ne, 8,666 7
:;lgetl?ginfzg”:ge( effects of sanctions :js ftli:‘:; l}:ugi\r:” E; X e the ooy
Administration, de : , > ihe orgen
93,' oy or tge itr?irsr:'ative unit by which the Public Adm|r;.|st|:&a(§|:1 ini;;ration'
e sots oo tely.” Art. 87, IV refers to the Pub 'f:, nisuation
o agts' Czﬁcrze%i as "the direct and indirect Administration
defined in Art. 6,

ious federative entities. ) 2012, p.
Vanoh' d current, supported by José dos Santos Ca;val;(i)s;lg;g/ é spheré)s
gfgtetlrseq ), is that both sanctions go beyond thﬁcaat?;n of both penalties

i ; i the app
. According to this author, ; act, so
that apely m?mdu: to the total or partial non-execution of Fhfe i;:)tr: N
can (?ccur on yt seem “easy to understand why.s.uch‘ an infrai o
t llt doeer?t:i? risks for the other federative enetmes in case any
t also . X!
Z?gned a contract with the punished company.

In any case polel ICS aside t“e sanctiont powels att ibuted to the institutions
’ ’ i g
y

as Law 10.520 / 02, to cite tl mo:
disc ed aw 8 666 93 as well he \
: { iscussed. L s / ] .
_are not |l . ' . . o i "
:(i)tllel har d there seems to be no room fo discreti Y ini
* ona administrative decisions

i 0.502 / 02, the
hether or not to apply reprimands. When drafting Law 1
as to wi

le; islator sou ht to be more (]e|a||6(| indicatir he situations that wol Id |
g g gt it uld ead to an
[
t to cont act”lg, which is the pu itive measure plOVlded therein. But Sll"
.lmpedlmen 0]

o Iy
g [ | S {¢] tes
the writir does not eliminate doubts in paltcu ar because Art 7 expressly sta

that oth i added to the one descr bed there WI”IOUt, h ver,
at othe pe“altles may be ad t i ] owever

ct
indicati her criminal or civil penaities are contemplated, or Whethe:/;(::dc?(r):ein
ndicating \~Nhet : be to penalize the entity using the framework pro P
irrbretation would ':ding The uncertainties are even greater when stu ):hgfou;'
the Genera) Law of BlTh |.egislature did not even prescribe when tc? ap'p.Iy ec1 ol
87 of Law 8’666/93.h : among which are the declaration of unsuutabl.hty a?nCi "
sanction§ des?nmd't :::’ Thus, the decision on which penalty to apply, ':hzr";ezte;
susper.13|.o " / Imp.edl;“ J'u.risdiction. Although there is no discussion aboutr rfn S
fe,ali,ser’;h:; (:;:rj:;;rgion of unsuitability when comparej to ttr:)ee ?::;s eec:)for ess
ever . severe penalty need no
s e, 1 detton s vk ot
rave be ' jons. Thus, one can only sp
:Zle ? ppl:iz'i?(:tigzea::wc;r\ifft::e ;iergatl?s: that the administrator may choose not
ative . '

rlene Nunes. 11! i ratuais. in: BATISTA
Si iscrici i i de penalidades contra
18 AREI ES, N ipicidade e discricionariedade na aplicagéo cc e
JUNIOR ’{)ni olfre ARQDE.SI Slillle 1e Nunes. MATOS, Federico Nunes. (:‘ontratos Ad/rumstra‘tvas. estudos em
- ; .P fessor'F orivaldo Dutra de Aradjo. Belo Horizonte: Forum, 2014, p. 297-299
homenagem a0 Prot

sante ano 16.n. A6 n A1-R2 7 6. DOI: 10,21056/aec.v16i66.370 69
. iy n 2t /dez. 204 /
. 3



l

suspension — @ temporary exclusion — is an administrative rerrleic;yrgélj:aaizzr
hen compared to debarment. In the same way as de.be?rmen d
mpect is provided as a tool for the protection of the public lntere§t, often.use
g the conclusion of an investi‘gation or criminal proceedingst gl\{en'avallable
pendmg' ontracts, reports of inspections, correspondence) which mdlclate .that
! form?uon (Ction is ;equired. Under the governing regulations, suspension is a
: mmednate ?c ” be taken only if there is “adequate evidence.” The causes for
serious?mon . ibed in the FAR Subpart 9.4, 48 C.F.R. Subpart 9.4, and closely
pen dr(::::ed to debarment. It should be noted, however, that failure to
gomble thotS eal requirements is not considered a cause for suspension, although it
mee. co'n t:‘ac :ebarment. Another important factor is related to the burden of proof for
2: 2jlfhe°:neasures: while suspension demands “adequate evidence”, debarment
ires “ vidence”.
u“gsc: raegp:i:d:r:aen;jb(:ifceauthority has the discretion to to suspend in light' of the
cumsntances in'volving the contractor, without, however, n‘ec'essarily conS|dl:.anr:\§1 thet
stence of mitigating factors or measures aimed at remfaqlatlon —.factors vs(; |'<): most
considered when the suspending and debarring official considers a debal
Phc:t::‘s.pension typically is to remain in place so long as an inves-tiga:uonband
ormal legal proceedings are pending against the contract‘or. If a suspension has :Z:
h place for twelve months and legal proceedings have still not‘begun, the susp();r; o
ay be extended for six months upon the request of an A.SS|s‘tant Attorney
‘senior Justice Department official), though no suspension s Fo last longer than
ghteen months untess formal legal proceedings have begun against the contractor.
is possible that a company penalized with suspension may.suffer 'debarmen.t Iatir,
in which case the time spent under suspension will be considered in assessing the

to punish the entity would not square with the language of the law. The curb op the .
.administrator’s discretion would come from the principles of supremacy of the Pubjjq -
interest over the private interest and the Government’s. strict abidance by the Pubj
interest. Which, it seems to us, would be used to support punishment as a mandatmy
measure, ;

Therefore, it is possible to conclude, although not to applaud, that the Brazilig, ;
legislators lent a punitive character to declarations of unsuitability and Contragty,
suspensions / impediments, which are contained in Art. 87 of the General Lay o
Bidding, as well to the impediment referred to in the Law of Trading. It woulq alsg
be at least necessary to recognize, even if it may be criticized, that it is the Ppublic
administrator’s responsibility to punish companies for unethical behavior, despite
their Strong performance. That is to say, in Brazil, the punishment will not resuit not
only from contractual failures, but will affect those whose performance is ethically
questionable.

i /
suspension

2.2 General aspects of measures in US law: the non-punitive
nature and the broad discretion

The concern with hiring “responsible” {qualified) companies is also revealed in
several U.S. federal rules and directives,'? and addresses both performance and ethical
issues.. The central objective of the rules is to ensure that public entities have their
needs effectively met, by contractors that do not pose unacceptable reputational risk
to the federal government (the discussion here adresses the federal government, and
not state or local laws). For that reason, Section 9.402 (a) of the Federal Acquisition
Regulation (FAR),® 48 C.F.R. §9.402 (a), establishes a policy that “agencies shall
solicit offers from, award contracts to, and consent to subcontracts with responsible
contractors only”, and that “debarment and suspension are discretionary actions that,
taken in accordance with this subpart, are appropriate means to effectuate this policy”.

Obviously, an intolerance to fraud and corruption equally justify these measures,
although there is great disagreement about the role of these measures in relation to
the realization of corporate integrity, as will be seen below.

This article will focus only on the main aspects of discretionary debarment
and suspension in federal procurement in the United States, and not on statutorily
mandated debarment, such as debarments for violations of certain environmental
laws.?

riod of debarment.
These main elements and other relevant aspects 0 2l d .
uspension are, as noted, set out in Subpart 9.4 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation

AR) and can be summarized as follows:

f U.S. federal debarment and

1

For example: 10 USC §2305 (c) and 41 USC §253 (b) e 158 FAR 9.103 (a) e (b).
United States of America, Federal Acquisition Regulation. <https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=browsefar>.
For C ibinic et af “inducement debarments have a different purpose- to induce contractors to perform government
contracts in ways that will further fundamental soclal and economic goals, such ag equal employment
opportunity, the payment of prescribed minimum wages, and environmental protection. Debarments based on @

<

“inducement” of
Contractor's failure to participate effectively in furtherance of these goals have been refered as “ind

“statutory” debarments because they are generally based on statutory provisions. The groum:st :nd rr);gjreednl'\];i
for these debarments are set forth in a variety of reguiations issued by agencies outsufe of the p
process such as Department of Labor (DOL) and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)".

Bow
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$0Tnyg)

bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making
false statements, tax evasion, violating Federal
criminal tax laws, or receiving stolen property;
(4) Intentionally affixing a label bearing “Made
in America” {or any inscription having the same
meaning) to a product sold in or shipped to the
United States or its outlying areas, when the product
'was not made in the United States Or its outlying
areas; or

(5) Commission of any other offense indicating
the lack of business Integrity or business honesty
that serlously and directly affects the present
responsibility of a Government contractor or
subcontractor.

* Also applicable to contractors, based upon a
preponderance of the evidence, for any of the
following: (i) A viotation of the terms of a Government
contract or subcontract so serious as to justify
debarment, such as a willful failure to perform in
accordance with the terms of one or more contracts;
or a history of failure to perform, or of unsatisfactory
performance of one or more contracts; (ii) Violations
of 41 USC chapter 81, Drug-Free Workplace;

(iil) Intentionally affixing a label bearing “Made

in America” {or any inscription having the same
meaning) to a product sold in or shipped to the
United States or its outlying areas, when the product
was not made in the United States or its outlying
areas; (lv) Commission of an unfair trade practice as
defined in 9403 (see Section 201 of the Defense
Production Act (Pub. L. 102-558) (v) Detinquent
Federal taxes in an amount that exceeds $ 3,500; by
a principal, untll 3 years after final payment on any
Government contract awarded to the contractor, to
timely disclose to the Government, in connection with
the award, performance, or closeout of the contract or
subcontract thereunder, credible evidence of violation
of Federal Viclation of the Civil False Claims Act

(31 USC 3729-3733); or Significant overpayment{s)
on the contract, other criminal offenses other than
overpayments resulting from contract financing
payments as defined in 32.001.

* A contractor, based on a determination by the
Secretary of Homeland Security or the Attorney
General of the United States that the contractor Is not
in compliance with the immigration and Nationality
Act employment provisions

* A contractor or subcontractor based on any other
catise of a so serfous or compelling nature that it
affects the present responsibility of the contractor or
subcontractor

o
Bases for Action | Authority |Duration

Pracurement | * Conviction of or civil judgment for: Debarring official |FAR 9.4064

debarment  |(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in {agency heads 3 years, except that (i)
connection with obtaining; attempting to obtain; or  {or designee debarment for Violation of ,
performing a public contract or subcontract. authorized by Provisions of the Drug-Free ¢
(2) Viotation of Federal or State antitrust statutes the agency Workplace Act of 1988 {may
concerning the submission of offers; head to impose  [be for a period not to exceed
{3) Commission of embezziement, theft, forgery, debarment). 5 years); And Debarments for |-

not being in compliance with
Immigration and Natlonallty
Act employment provisioris
(shall be for one year
unless extended to protect
govemnment's interest),
Also, the debarring official
may extend the debarment for
an additional period, if that
official belleves it necessary
to protect the Government's
interest. N
* If suspension precedes
debarment, the suspension
period shall be considered in
determining the debarment
period. X

* The official may reduce the
period or extent of debarment,
upon the contractor’s request,
supported by documentation,
for reasons such as: (1)
Newly discovered evidence (2)
Reversal of the civil conviction
or judgment upon .
which the debarment was
based; (3) Bona fide change in
ownership or management; (4)
Elimination of other causes
for which the debarment was
imposed; (5) Other reasons
the debarring official deems
appropriate.

2ol
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Authority
Suspension Temporary period pepdiqg the
official (agency completion of investigation
heads or designee|and any ensuing legal
authorized by proceedings, unless

n
Bases for Action

Adequate evidence, of:

(1) Commission of fraud or criminal offense in )
connection with (i) obtaining; (if) attempting to obtain;
or (ill) performing a public contract or subcontract.

inated sooner by the

iolati | or State antitrust statutes the agency terminal :
@ Vlolamlt.lh(e]fszet?neﬂrsasi%n of offers; head to fmpose  |official or by the suspen§|on
e suspension). provided in this subsection.

mmission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, )
Ensrl)bg(r)y, falsification or destruction of records, making
false statements, tax evasion, violating Federal
criminal tax laws, or receiving stolen property;
(4) Violations of 41 USC chapter 81, Drug-Free ne ion notioe.
Workplace, as indicated by- il §’u§ap§g§ g| s| 2
(i) Failure to comply with the requirements of t'he e durte: ol
clause at 52.223-6, Drug-Free Workptace; or (ii) lant Attomey =%
Such a number of contractor employees convicted Iregu:. . cla! - Kitgmays bet
of violations of criminal statutes ocourring in thg n w |;: e R tonal
workplace to indicate that the contractor has failed gx‘t:gn& o e ent the
W r:(a:(:c: (gso:: ;?’wltgoif)f?n to provide 3 dngfies suspension may be extended
wol . ]
{5) lr?tentionally affixing a Iabelr:aegign?h ~Msaadmee Eyaoln:r jci ;1‘117’1:1;25/7 auvr;ki)sese .
i erica” {or any inscription having the lega ed |
Inr':eAamnlng) to (a proc)iluct sold in or shipped to the initiated within that period.
United States or its outlying areas, when the product
was not made in the United States Or its outlying
areas.
(6) Commission of unfair trade practice as defined
in 9.403;
(7) Delinquent Federal taxes in an amount that
exceeds $ 3,500.
(8) Knowing fallure by a principal until 3 years atheE
final payment on any Gc 1t contract to
the contractor, timely disclose to the Government, in
connection with the award, performance, of closeout
of the contract or a subcontract thereunder, credible
evidence of (i} Violation of Federal criminal faw )
involving fraud, conflict of Interest, bribery, or gratuity
violations found in Title 18 of the United States Code;
(1) Violation of the Civil False Claims Act (31UsC
3729-3733); Or (iii) Significant overpayment {s)on
the contract, other than overpayments resulting from
contract financing payments as defined in 32.001; or
(9) Commission of any other offense indicating
the lack of business integrity or business honesty
that serlousty and directly affects the present
Iresponsibility of a Government contractor or
subcontractor.
(B) indication for any of the causes in paragraph (a)
of this section.
(C) The suspending officiat may aiso suspend
the contractor for any other cause of serious
or compelling nature that it affects the present
responsibliity of a Government contractor or
subcontractor.

* If the legal proceedings
are not initiated within 12
months after the date of
the suspension notice.

There are several points regarding the U.S. federal suspension/debarment
ime that bear special emphasis. First, as the provisions outlined above reflect,
general the causes for debarment and suspension are quite broad and include
Catch-all” provisions which can be used to debar in the case of almost any
erious performance of integrity failure. Practically speaking, however, this broad of
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(i) Only a debarred or suspended contractor can provide the supplies or

..... vuva i suspendin, ) .
administrative Structureg;:(:hdebar g officials is checked, to a certain extent
) 0se officials are typi . ) » By g
N ypically considered Senior Mempg, th‘? services; (i) urgency requires contracting with a debarred or suspended
Sof; contractor; (iii) the contractor and the department or agency have an
agreement covering the same events that resulted in the debarment

each agency’s
procurement leadershi
10, and thej i ;
r actions are subject to feview (4
barring officials’ g;

als’ disg : .
retj or suspension and the agreement includes the department or agency
' decision not to debar or suspend the contractor; or (iv) the national

» to undertake remedia| Meag defense requires continued business dealings with the debarred or
ure suspended contractor.?®

with F . :
AR 9.406-3(f).In view of the gravity of Suspension and debarment 1tis neceg Much as under Brazilian law, the FAR also provides a list of excluded companies
, San ' o-called System for Award Management (www.sam.gov), an orvline system
tthies :o contain the names and addresses of all contractors debarred, suspended,
posed for debarment, declared ineligible, or excluded or disqualified under the
procurement common rule.
" However, the main thing that distinguishes U.S. law from that of Brazil is the
t that debarment and suspension have no punitive purpose in the U.S. system,

Once issueq
» @n order of debarment or suspension generally wili apply to gj
a -
ording to the express wording of Subpart 9.4 of the FAR, which states that:

1ede al executi € ager cles, Suspel slons a
v g d debal nents as U'e each o l} utui
Co tlaCts- As asselted by Clbl lic et al u del tl"s pOllcy, th e prima y cons de atl()
21 .

In imposing thes i
g € sanctions should be the offeror's present ang likel
ey futu; : b) The serious nature of debarment and suspension requires that these
sanctions be imposed only in the public interest for the Government's

A suspended
or debarred entity
. may be ¢ i . A
a special exception, concerning pubi }; i onsidered for award if an agency make: protection and not for purposes of punishment. Agencies shall impose
rac - i 's i
ts based upon Compeiling reasons g;b?r:? izt;:;:t;i%e?: lg:c:)?dzrr?ctzc\:/ittr;etﬁgvs:gcn:i:tr:slrs]:teetri::t:niﬁ m

which according to Cibinic et al, may be:
subpart.

+ Despite the aforementioned wording, controversy remains regarding the legal
:nature of debarment and suspension. In “Too Big to Debar?"?* the authors Drury
tevenson and Nicholas Wagoner questioned why large companies are so seldom
barred, though their corrupt acts are discovered and punished under the Foreign
orrupt Practices Act (FCPA). The FCPA was enacted after international bribery
Gandals of the Nixon period; the focus of the FCPA is on combating the corruption
racticed with agents and foreign organizations, and which had been practiced for
‘e purpose of generating or retaining business. The authors maintained that fines
nd criminal sentences under the FCPA are not sufficient to deter unwanted behavior,
articularly regarding the performance of the corporation, because such entities tend
Price and absorb the risk of any financial penalties. The authors also argued that the
federal government depends on some larger companies, which needs them to meet
its demands, and which considers itself collateral damage in the exclusion that would

Cibinic et gj: “FAR 9
: -406-1 (c) and
throughout the exu. nd FAR 9.407-1. (d) provid
cutive branch” ) ide that debarments " “ .

debarments ang suspenslonsc;]y :r:'"ess Waived by the Procuring agency. It is claer::" tshuspensnons e cfiective
CIQINIC John; NASH, Raiph C. /o Y executive branch agency binding on all other . tl:lese oo slons make
. - Formation of Government Contracts, 3, ed WaShingsze;%lvz branch agencies”.
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CIBINIC John; NASH, Ralph C. Formation of Government Contracts. 3. ed. Washington D.C.: George Washington

University Law School, Government Contracts Program, 1998, p, 1213.
STEVENSON, Drury; WAGONER, Nichotas J. ‘FCPA Sanctions: Too Big to Debar?'. Fordham Law Review, New

York, Vol. 80, issue 2, 2011.

263 (10th Cir. 199
- 1990), or that deb i
67 (4th Cir 1997 ' arment is a form of crimin i i
3 , one N al punishment, United S

RTC, 59 F.3d 1344 (D.C. gfufg‘g;_;rtchas Stated that every debarment “is a form (:?t:;n‘i/‘ Hatflld, 108 F.34

Washington ... George Wa.Shingt - LIJB{NIC Johin; NASH, Ralph C. Formation ofGovemmeShment'" scher
on University Law School, Government Contracts Prograr,: (iogntracts. 3. ed:

, 1998, p. 2,
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“T-~ nouessanly de m i anctioning |
xample of wiiey Sl pends on more effective Sanctioning mease ham
In r . o
e Whesponse to the article, Dean "
. Y “Too Big to Debar” i A e S *
direct ortn r"is Al Slogan ang Litt " = of Car
ticism of the use of “debarment” as a busine e The text?'
SS puni

Supported b Fi
y the AR she ar, t m
i y gued that i nt i n m :
, ) ; ' the lnstrume t 1S a ad iniStrative re| ;

government from imminent ha
She also reminded ys that suc
ex.clusion of Companies gener:
ability to meet the government’
She also noted other incentive

Jessica Tillipmaﬁ wrote “The H

around the world, including Brazil,

t;;eds ;02 :;forcement of debarment and suspension, th
mformé;, i st?;echat agencies muyst establish decision-
o Practicable, consistent with principles o

€ the procedural nNuances wil| vary from agenc

vance notification has
Proven controversial wi :
As stated by Cibinic et al: o vt no forma

. Regarding the proced
Provisions of FAR 9.406-3
making Procedures «5¢
fundamenta fairness,” alt
to agency. The issue of ag
8uarantee of prior notice,

r':l:v nztice 9f, contemplated proceedin,
€ been initiatives to require such

While there may be valid arguments th

ﬁgtspension or proposed debarment viof
¥et reached this conclusion. In She,

gs I8 required, Although there
notice, agencies have resisted.
at the lack of advance notice of
ates due process, the courts have
rmeo Industries, Inc. v. Secretary
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of the Air Force, 584 F. Supp. 76 (N.D. Tex. 1984), the court observed at
88: Whether notice given a suspended contractor is sufficient depends
on several considerations. The first is whether the timing of the notice
allowed meaningful opportunity to rebut the charges. Two recent Court of
Appeals decisions seem to impose different due process requirements for
the timing of notice of a suspension. In Transco Security, inc. v. Freeman,
639 F.2d 318, 323 (6th Cir.), cert. denied, 454 U.S. 820 whether the
notice there involved was constitutionally infirm due to vagueness and the
inconsistent explanations given by the agency for its decision to suspend,
the court gave no indication that notice, to be constitutionally sufficient,
had to be given before suspension.

On the other hand, in Old Dominion Dairy Products, Inc. v. Secretary
of Defense, 631 F.2d 953 (D.C. Cir.1980), the D.C. Circuit held that a
contractor was denied due process when it was not told, before two non-
responsibility determinations, that it was under investigation and, after
the determinations, was told only that they were based on the lack of a
“satisfactory record of integrity.”

{...)This same issue arises with the listing of contractors that are proposed
for debarment — the notice is received after they are included on the list.

Some agencies have adopted the practice of sending an informal notice,
commonly known as a “shock and alarm” letter. This letter informs the
recipient that suspension is contemplated but that the respondent is
being afforded a presuspension opportunity to submit information in
opposition to the proposed suspension.

While agencies reject any notion that a presuspension notice is required,
they generally will allow a contractor the opportunity to present matters
of present responsibility prior to suspension if the contractor so requests
and if a timely meeting can be scheduled. Thus, a contractor that knows
an indictment or suspension is imminent is well advised to request an
opportunity to present information and argument before any action by
the agency is taken. From the agency's perspective, early notice and
negotiations increase the chances that the matter will be resolved through
compliance efforts, rather than sanctions and potential litigation. The
procedures for such preventive communication vary with each agency.?”

Regarding the existence of discretion in the application of administrative

nalties, as noted there is a big difference between Brazilian law and North American
AW. The U.S. federal model is based on the wide recognition of the power of discretion
he authority responsible for measures in question, as summarized by Kate Manuel:

First, under the FAR, debarment or suspension of contractors is
discretionary. The FAR says that agencies “may debar” or “may suspend”
a contractor when grounds for exclusion exist, but it does not require them
to do so. Rather, the FAR advises contracting officers to focus upon the

- o T—
C|P3INIC John; NASH, Ralph C. Formation of Government Contracts. 3. ed. Washington D.C.: George Washington
Umversity Law School, Government Contracts Program, 1998, p. 22-23.
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puvie merest In making debarment determinations. The public

who m, p
@ av;)(;ise nonresponsible when contracting with the governme
g economic injury to contractors who might technicar}lt a
y

exclu
dable but are fundamentally responsible and safe for the govern,
Mg

to 'c9ntract with. Because of this focus on the publi
officials can find that contractors who engaged in efciu I
should ngt be excluded because they appear unlike!

coriduct in the future. Any circumstance suggestin, )
unlikely to repeat past misconduct — such as chai

C interest, agen

(c;(r:l Sgitg:g:”y bmcimg an agency’s decision against debarment. M
o commodit? ? limited to particuiar “divisions, organizational e}
ol businesses ofa cgmpany if ggency officials find that only s
ey o .engaged in wrongdoing. Other contractors cannot chali

Yy Gecisions not to propose a contractor for debarment or p

required prior to a contract award.2®

Nterg,

encompass " ) . H
€s both (1) safeguarding public funds by excluding contracgy 2,3 Comparison of the measures studiea

‘public
uch meas
ontr:
-rule,
nd s

sion-worthy congd

U
to engage in simllact
that a contractor is

roc tuti : ges in pers
procedures, restitution, or cooperation in a government in\’/)esti;g?_el 0
ion «

(o] reovg.,-’
ements,
€8Ments
ehge:

exclude a contractor proposed for debarment. They can only conte;)tt ;o
n

agency's certification of a contractor's present responsibility, which i
’ IS

onsideration,

sregime,

As seen, pboth U.S. law and the Brazilian present measures to protect the
administration, and give more effectiveness and publicity to the application of
ures with the creation of records of companies excluded from the right to
. The effects of Brazilian and U.S. measures are, as
ach only futures contracts. Despite the similarities
ymmetry petween the institutions in the study, some differences are notable.

Regarding the causes that support the implementation of the measures under
there is some disparity petween the Brazilian legislative construction
s that would justify suspension and debarment as

act, also called “blacklists”
prospective, that is, they re

d the U.S. rules.. Situation

éscribed in the FAR are again distinct when compared to the Brazilian legislative

especially regarding the provisions of Brazilian Law 8.666. Art. 87 of this law,
s we have seen, specifies penalties, among which is the declaration of unsuitability,

jithout indicating when to make use of each of the sanctions. It is known, thanks
§» the doctrinal contribution and the supplied judgements, that the declaration of
suitability has no place except in situations of extreme gravity, given that the silence
the law does not inhibit the perception of the gradual line between the items | to
of Art.87. '

Regarding the nature and purpose of the measures, it is observed that under
razilian law sanctions are essentially punitive, aimed at penalizing conduct that
curred in the past, while in U.S.s law they have a cautionary nature, aimed at

Tiiere is.aiso discretion regarding the scope of a debarment: the rul ;
the entire business entity but may, with justification, be extended tc; affiliate o
punished company or otherwise be restricted to just one of the com ! e's'o‘f by
o061 01 pany's divisions,

T.he bro?d discretion granted by the FAR cannot, however, be arbitrarily exerci k
There is groviing .concern about the discretionary limits in the a,ppiication ofyd :m'sed.
and suspension in the United States, especially considering that the proceduerei::fi?:

implementation of these measures has weaknesses and that the “catch all” isi

allow for ciebarment for almost any wrongdoing. This means that even in the UpSrOVISIanS
which is |ntiansely discretionary, real concerns have arisen about abuse of.d'. mot‘et;
by suspendirig. and debarring officials. Cibinic et af report court decisions i 'rsi'cr: ':ze
judiciary nU"'f'.ed the application of “debarment” due to the disregard ol? w’t"cating
factors and evidence of no evaluation of the company's present responsibilitynzlszigch as

the disregardf of govemnment signed contracts with the accused for six years after the
occurrence of the alleged offense that triggered the debarment).?®

e ——
28 MANUEL, Kate. Deba :
r:cently Enacted an d";;r:o::g :n‘:zm'::;z?sofcigv%nment Contractors: An Overview of the Law including
<hmiJusé//iwwir'fasf‘l“/’fg/sgp/cns/misc/RL34753' g, eport for Gongress: November 19, 2008, vailable 26
etal “In Sil ; o .
glgtlabannent hasedzn::np‘;égiffens-? Logistics Agency, 817 F. Supp. 846 (S.D. Cal. 1993), the court terminated
B & falld o consider the mit ui ty to a misdemeanor (with a fine of $250), because the debarring official
nse of which the plaint f; gating cm:i_.imstance that the plea had been made to avoid an indictment for an
.0 ? ding the plalmiffp intiff did not believe he was guilty. The court also doubted if the g " correct
in fint f% e ol not presently responsible when it had continued to contract with h'gency o six
years @ er Deca. eged offensef’. CIBINIC John; NASH, Ralph C. Formation of Govern ls company for d
Washington D.C.: George Washington University Law School, Government Contracts pr:;fa”;‘ Cfgtgrgcts. ;J ed.
3 . p. 3.
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preserving the interests of the federal government considering the contractor's present

d likely future responsibility.

_ Regarding the time limit of application, the objectives of the FAR are clearer
an those in the General Brazilian Administrative Contracts Law. Brazilian Law
666 does not signal the period during which the declaration of unsuitabiity will
ke effect, but through a combined reading of its Articles 87, sections llt and IV, it is
lear that the period will not be /ess than two years. However there is no maximum
Umerical reference. Impediment sactions are clearer as they are setto a maximum
riod of five years. The FAR, in turn, sets a period for debarment not exceeding
‘years, although it admits the possibility of a term extension, depending on the
ircumstances that are involved, and also the reduction of the duration in cases of
9°peration and good faith of the contractor. Situations that recommend a longer
€m occur “when the causes have been egregious”.** So in cases where there was

-~
CIBINIC John; NASH, Raiph C. Formation of Government Contracts. 3. ed. Washington D.C.: George Washington

University Law School, Government Contracts Program, 1998. p. 17.
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payment of brib ici

agencies. i es to officials or cases in which undue payments were d

R é d e debarment might have a different term eMandeq by
egarding t . . :

the FAR are 1o ft he reach of exclusion, we note that debarment and suspensi :

ricted to the federal government (though state and lacal on ung

may, for ex i o
fhe efforts afmile, reciprocally apply the federal government's deba.—i Vernmey,
of the declaration of unsuitability have national reach aCCor;nt)' Whitg>
' g to

majori ili i
- (j ;t,y of Brazilian doctrine. Moreover, it is observed that U,S. fede
spension may reach onl me
y part of a company (one or m i
. ore
Comp;ny), a non-existent provision in Brazilian taw. }
o . . Lo
gves greg:trdlntghd/scret/on in implementing the measures, it is observed that U
authority to those responsible for i i i St
i Bration ton o Imposing suspension and debarme
. f e other hand, it is impossible not t i "
in the event of any B e asopors
proven occurrence of the conditions fi i -
suspension, declaration of unsuitabili e o e senclons
, nsuitability and impediment. T i
dolonn . nt. The only exception !
gated power of punishment occurs in cases where the law expressly‘;ermitt:tut:

entering into an agreeme i
nt with the offendi i
o e o 28 oy ffending contractor (as in the case of Art. 17

ral debarmé
visions of

A . . ..
e obz::—l\i; ;nt;t:tattl:n ;o th‘e' administrative process of implementing the measures
an omportunty for 1 ee |fa2|llan process, in theory, is more concerned with offer
Brazion fon <och o meprlor defense of the accused, especially considering that |
U5, 1wt xprecsly a aéure has the legal nature of a sanction. On the other hand:
the oo o1 oy orizes a competent official, other than the contracting officef,
arment and suspension.

3 C ion:
onclusion: a path to greater probity in public procurement

and a greater respect for th
Ere e fundamental guar
sanctioning administrative law uarantees offe.

Thro i . :
differencegg:e:\]:ezotr:paratwe study, it is possible to observe the similarities and
States and the su8pense‘ measuremef”ts of debarment and suspension in the United

Although there is o declar'at,on of unsuitability and impediment in Brazil.
there is still much an increasing effort to improve the measures being studied,

uch to do. Transparency International, upon recommendations made

-
® For undue paymen
Was enacted rr:nlstesé zt;eatiéi False Claim Acts: “The False Claims Act (FCA), 31 U.S.C. §§3729 - 3733
War were defrauding tha Arm n%_ress concerr?ed that suppliers of goods to the Union Arrr.ty during the civil
t?e government was liable fo)r’.domi)lzc;: rg;::;:n:r;it':ngape;?n wlho knowingly subrmitted false clairms 7
claim. (... N mages plus a pel
A sut (fileg';; Zf:Ai :(I’l.o‘f:is private persons to fite suit for violations of the gczat)':,y g;hzlzf'gg(t)hfor each r;:I:E
bringing the action | ividual on behalf of the government is known as a "qui tam” actj e govern aon
aville is referred to as a “relator”. Avaitable at: <https://www.justi |or.1, and the pe
gacy/2011/04/22 /C-FRAUDS_FCA_Primer.pdf>. Justice.gov/ sites default/files/

» the European
barme”t that ca
iy gountries:

A critical point fo

sanctions, both to ensure a level competitive playing field between the players in

\iyen market and as a way to guarantee the principtes of due proce
se measures, it is necessary
ot enough to ensure the integrity of the public procurement system. As already

ted by the OECD:

Union, indicated a series of guidelines for the implementauon s
n be used for the improvement of the legislative framewor

k of the

2.1 Develop implementation guidelines that:
« establish due process along the whole debarment procedure,

standard debarment process, which encompasses

o establish a single,
It as to the lifting of the debarment,

the process teading to debarment as we!
and
« provide guidance for the interpretation and application of the rules of

the system

Such guidelines shoutd provide clarity, for example, on how to pursue
cases of mandatory (res judicata) and discretionary debarment (other than
res judicata), and the quality of evidence needed to start the discretionary
debarment process and to debar a company or an individual.?

r improvement involves the control of discretion in the application

ss. Alongside
to take into account that debarment, applied alone,

Enhancing integrity in public procurement is not simply about increasing
transparency and limiting management discretion in decision-making
processes. Measured discretion in procurement decision-making is
needed to achieve value for money, often defined as the most economically
advantageous tender. Rather, enhancing integrity necessitates recoghizing
the risks inherent throughout the entire procurement cycle, developing
appropriate management responses to these risks and monitoring the
impact of risk mitigating actions. Moreover, it requires transforming
procurement into a strategic and capable profession rather than a simple
administrative process. This transformation necessitates developing
knowledge and creating tools to support improved procurement
management decision-making and assessment. Enhancing integrity in
public procurement must also be placed within the broader management
systems and reform of the public administration.®

: Also, despite of the inexistence of discretion in the application of this sanctions,
r OECD, its is important also to focus on the legistation and to consi
mend the law to reduce discretion with regard to the imposition of ad

der to
ministrative

gVEailable at: <http://www.eib.org/attachments/strategies/T 1_EU_debarment_recommendations.pdf>.
s Cl? BRAZIL INTEGRITY REVIEW — OECD. OECD Integrity Review of Brazil: Managing Risks for a Cleaner Public
ervice, Paris: OECD Publishing, 2022. DOI: http://dx.dol.org/10.1787/9789264119321-en.
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of the contract obligations trigger a warning as opposed to a fine) or StandardiSed
amounts for administrative fines”.3* .

it is expected that the evolution of the procurement systems, both in the Uniteg
States and Brazil, will generate integrated relationships. This objective cannot be
achieved with punitive measures alone; instead, both systems should aim to ensure 5
fair process for exclusion, taking into account the integrity and performance risks that
an individual contractor may pose.
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